
From: Kalina, Brett
To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: ‘Filthy’ and ‘deplorable’: San Diego jails fall short of minimum health standa
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 7:52:03 AM

‘Filthy’ and ‘deplorable’: San Diego jails fall short of minimum health standards, expert says
in lawsuit

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/01/13/filthy-and-deplorable-san-diego-jails-fall-
short-of-minimum-health-standards-expert-says-in-lawsuit/
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From: Kalina, Brett
To: Hakak, Nawras; Melad, Aurora; Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Klew, Spencer; Salas, Bobby Ray C; Setzler, Lynn

M; Wigfall, Claudia
Bcc: Adele Fasano; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Bonnie Kenk; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub; Robert Brown; Tim

Ware
Subject: Board Member Resignation
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:04:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Board Members & Staff –

Andrew Hayes resigned from the CLERB Board effective immediately.   Please note we
still have quorum for the February 6, 2025, Board Meeting.

Brett

Brett Kalina
he/him
Executive Officer
County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste. 251, San Diego, CA 92101
Cell: (619) 301-9212

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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From: Kalina, Brett
To: Hakak, Nawras; Setzler, Lynn M; Melad, Aurora
Cc: Ellen Gross; Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Carol; Klew, Spencer; Salas, Bobby Ray C; Wigfall, Claudia
Bcc: Adele Fasano; Andrew Hayes; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Bonnie Kenk; GI Wilson; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia

kean-ayub; Robert Brown; Tim Ware
Subject: Brown Act amendment and notification
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 1:12:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Board Members-
 
Please see the amended Section 54953 of the Government Code, AB-2302 Open
Meetings: local agencies: teleconferences:
 
(3) (A)  The provisions of this subdivision shall not serve as a means for any member of a
legislative body to participate in meetings of the legislative body solely by
teleconference from a remote location for a period of more than three consecutive
months or 20 percent of the regular meetings for the local agency within a calendar year,
or more than two meetings if the legislative body regularly meets fewer than 10 times per
calendar year. more than the following number of meetings, as applicable: 
(i) Two meetings per year, if the legislative body regularly meets once per month or less.
(ii) Five meetings per year, if the legislative body regularly meets twice per month.
(iii) Seven meetings per year, if the legislative body regularly meets three or more times
per month.
(B) For the purpose of counting meetings attended by teleconference under this
paragraph, a “meeting” shall be defined as any number of meetings of the legislative
body of a local agency that begin on the same calendar day.
 
Therefore, CLERB falls under section (3)(A)(i), two meetings per year.
 
For notification and training purposes, please read Section 54963:
54963.
  
(a) A person may not disclose confidential information that has been acquired by being
present in a closed session authorized by Section 54956.7, 54956.8, 54956.86,
54956.87, 54956.9, 54957, 54957.6, 54957.8, or 54957.10 to a person not entitled to
receive it, unless the legislative body authorizes disclosure of that confidential
information.
(b) For purposes of this section, “confidential information” means a communication
made in a closed session that is specifically related to the basis for the legislative body
of a local agency to meet lawfully in closed session under this chapter.
(c) Violation of this section may be addressed by the use of such remedies as are

mailto:Brett.Kalina@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nawras.Hakak@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Aurora.Melad@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:efgrosslawcorp@gmail.com
mailto:Lenore.Aldridge@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Ellen.Bohan@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Spencer.Klew@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:BobbyRayC.Salas@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Claudia.Wigfall@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:sicilianaj@gmail.com
mailto:athayes32@gmail.com
mailto:arianafmondragon@gmail.com
mailto:parroted@cox.net
mailto:wilsongi@aol.com
mailto:maryanne.pintar@gmail.com
mailto:nadia1015@gmail.com
mailto:nadia1015@gmail.com
mailto:rlbrown@sdsu.edu
mailto:timware81@yahoo.com
javascript:submitCodesValues('54963.','6.2.1.22','2002','1119','1',%20'id_c298f819-291f-11d9-878a-d40868cd9c22')






currently available by law, including, but not limited to:
(1) Injunctive relief to prevent the disclosure of confidential information

prohibited by this section.
(2) Disciplinary action against an employee who has willfully disclosed

confidential information in violation of this section.
(3) Referral of a member of a legislative body who has willfully disclosed

confidential information in violation of this section to the grandjury.
(d) Disciplinary action pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) shall require that the
employee in question has either received training as to the requirements of this section
or otherwise has been given notice of the requirements of this section.
(e) A local agency may not take any action authorized by subdivision (c) against a person,
nor shall it be deemed a violation of this section, for doing any of the following:

(1) Making a confidential inquiry or complaint to a district attorney or grand jury
concerning a perceived violation of law, including disclosing facts to a district
attorney or grand jury that are necessary to establish the illegality of an action
taken by a legislative body of a local agency or the potential illegality of an action
that has been the subject of deliberation at a closed session if that action were to
be taken by a legislative body of a local agency.
(2) Expressing an opinion concerning the propriety or legality of actions taken by a

legislative body of a local agency in closed session, including disclosure of the nature
and extent of the illegal or potentially illegal action.

(3) Disclosing information acquired by being present in a closed session under
this chapter that is not confidential information.
(f) Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit disclosures under the
whistleblower statutes contained in Section 1102.5 of the Labor Code or Article 4.5
(commencing with Section 53296) of Chapter 2 of this code.
 
 
Thank you - Brett
 
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

 

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/clerb/index.html


From: Kalina, Brett
To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: FW: [External] Update: Death Investigation-Vista Detention Facility
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 12:01:45 PM

 
 
From: San Diego County Sheriff <sdsheriff@public.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Kalina, Brett <Brett.Kalina@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] Update: Death Investigation-Vista Detention Facility

 

Update: Death Investigation-Vista Detention Facility

Victim identified.

Post Date: 12/30/2024 11:54 AM

On December 28, 2024, around 9:00 a.m., Sheriff's Homicide investigators were notified 46-year-old
Bobby Ray Patton, an individual in Sheriff's custody, passed away at the Vista Detention Facility. The San
Diego Sheriff's Office extends our sympathies to Patton's family and those affected by his passing. A
Sheriff's Family Liaison Officer will support the family as they deal with their loss.

On December 24, 2024, Mr. Patton told deputies he was having flu-like symptoms. He was seen by
medical staff who ordered the appropriate tests. As a precaution, Mr. Patton was placed in medical
isolation to ensure oversight of his symptoms and to prevent potential transmission to other incarcerated
persons in custody.

On Saturday, December 28, 2024, around 8:00 a.m., while conducting their weekly hygiene inspection,
deputies observed Mr. Patton sitting on the floor of his cell. Mr. Patton was breathing but did not
respond to the deputies. Approximately 10 minutes later, two Medication Assistance Treatment deputies
and a nurse contacted Mr. Patton in his cell. The nurse checked his vitals and offered him medication.
While the nurse was talking Mr. Patton, he started having difficulty breathing and went into medical
distress. Medical staff immediately provided emergency medical aid until relieved by Vista Fire
Department personnel. Despite all efforts to save him, Mr. Patton succumbed and unfortunately passed
away.

Mr. Patton was taken into custody on November 25, 2024, on a felony warrant for 4573.6 PC Bringing
Controlled Substances into a Jail or Prison. At the time of his arrest, he was believed to reside in
Escondido.

On December 30, 2024, The Medical Examiner's Office completed an autopsy of Mr. Patton. The Medical
Examiner was unable to determine cause and manner of death during the initial autopsy.  

To view the previous press release dated December 28, 2024, click Here

As is the protocol for all in-custody deaths, the Sheriff's Homicide Unit responded and are conducting a
thorough investigation.
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Media Contact: Michael Krugh, Lieutenant
michael.krugh@sdsheriff.org
Homicide Unit / 858-285-6330

 

 

Actualización: Investigación de muertes en el centro de detención de Vista

Víctima identificada

 

SINOPSIS DEL RESUMEN DEL INCIDENTE 

 

El 28 de diciembre de 2024, alrededor de las 9:00 a.m., los oficiales de homicidios del Alguacil fueron
notificados de que Bobby Patton, de 46 años, un individuo bajo custodia del Alguacil, falleció en el Centro
de Detención de Vista. La Oficina del Alguacil de San Diego extiende sus condolencias a la familia de
Patton y a los afectados por su fallecimiento. Un oficial de enlace familiar del alguacil apoyará a la familia
mientras lidian con su pérdida.

El 24 de diciembre de 2024, el Sr. Patton dijo a los oficiales que tenía síntomas similares a los de la gripe.
Fue atendido por el personal médico que ordenó las pruebas correspondientes. Como medida de
precaución, el Sr. Patton fue puesto en aislamiento médico para garantizar la supervisión de sus síntomas
y evitar una posible transmisión a otras personas encarceladas bajo custodia.

El sábado 28 de diciembre de 2024, alrededor de las 8:00 a.m., mientras realizaban su inspección
semanal de higiene, los oficiales observaron al Sr. Patton sentado en el piso de su celda. El Sr. Patton
respiraba, pero no respondió a los oficiales. Aproximadamente 10 minutos después, dos oficiales de
Tratamiento de Asistencia con Medicamentos y una enfermera se comunicaron con el Sr. Patton en su
celda. La enfermera revisó sus signos vitales y le ofreció medicamentos. Mientras la enfermera hablaba
con el Sr. Patton, él comenzó a tener dificultades para respirar y entró en angustia médica. El personal
médico brindó asistencia médica de emergencia de inmediato hasta que fue relevado por el personal del
Departamento de Bomberos de Vista. A pesar de todos los esfuerzos por salvarlo, el Sr. Patton sucumbió
y lamentablemente falleció.

Sr. Patton fue detenido el 25 de noviembre de 2024 con una orden de arresto por delito grave por
4573.6 PC Traer sustancias controladas a una cárcel o prisión. En el momento de su arresto, se creía que
residía en Escondido.

El 30 de diciembre de 2024, la Oficina del Médico Forense completó la autopsia del Sr. Patton. El médico
forense no pudo determinar la causa y la forma de la muerte durante la autopsia inicial. 

Para ver el comunicado de prensa anterior del 28 de diciembre de 2024, haga clic Aquí

Como es el protocolo para todas las muertes bajo custodia, la Unidad de Homicidios del Alguacil
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This email was sent to brett.kalina@sdcounty.ca.gov using govDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: San Diego County
Sheriff, California · PO Box 939062 San Diego, CA 92193

respondió y llevará a cabo una investigación exhaustiva.

Para Más Información: Teniente Michael Krugh
michael.krugh@sdsheriff.org
Unidad de Homicidios del Oficina del Alguacil (858) 285-6330

Click here for more information
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From: Hakak, Nawras
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Kalina, Brett; Klew, Spencer; Melad, Aurora; Salas, Bobby Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M;

Wigfall, Claudia
Subject: Media Highlights
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Good morning,
 
Please see the media highlights below.
 
Monitor of jail deaths meets families
New state jail monitor visits San Diego
Efforts to increase jails safety
Motion hearing for former Sheriff’s deputy
 
Thank you,
 
Nawras Hakak, MBA
pronouns (she/her/hers)
Chief Deputy
County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101
Cell: (619) 813-5956
Fax: 1(619) 894-8310
MS: A-210
Work Schedule: Mon-Thu
 
Book time with Hakak, Nawras
 
 

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”
 
Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List
 
Follow us on Social Media:
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From: Kalina, Brett
To: Hakak, Nawras; Setzler, Lynn M
Bcc: MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub; Bonnie Kenk; Robert Brown; sicilianaj@gmail.com; athayes32@gmail.com;

Ariana FM; timware81@yahoo.com; wilsongi@aol.com
Subject: Media Highlights
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:41:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Please see the following media highlights:
 
UT/oversight-board-finds-safety-check-failures-in-two-jail-deaths-to-advocates-they-
re-monumental-failures/
 
FOX5/family-pushes-for-oversight-changes-following-in-custody-death/
 
AP/california-s-jail-population-will-rise-thanks-to-prop-36-so-will-inmate-deaths-
advocates-say/
 
 
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
Bcc: Adele Fasano; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Bonnie Kenk; Jim Mendelson; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub;

Robert Brown; Tim Ware
Subject: Media
Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:07:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Please see attached media:
 
First jail-death records obtained under new oversight law show lapses in care — and
limits of disclosure

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/02/02/first-jail-death-records-obtained-
under-new-oversight-law-show-lapses-in-care-and-limits-of-disclosure/

Best Regards-Brett
 
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
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